
From: jgibbon
To: jgibbon@bigpond.net.au
Subject: FW: Re: BLAKEMORE SMSF - Docs for signing for 2023
Date: Friday, 24 February 2023 10:12:29 AM

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------
From: M&H <markheather@netspace.net.au>
Date: 24/2/23 9:45 am (GMT+10:00)
To: JenniferGibbon <jgibbon@bigpond.net.au>
Cc: Mark and Heather <markheather@netspace.net.au>
Subject: Re: BLAKEMORE SMSF - Docs for signing for 2023

Hi Jenny,

Yes, these details are correct. 
There has been no change. 

Cheers…….Mark

On 24 Feb 2023, at 8:55 am, JenniferGibbon <jgibbon@bigpond.net.au>
wrote:

﻿
Thanks Mark
 
Can you please confirm that the below are still the accounts that you would like
your & Heathers funds transferred to?
 
Name:                  MARK BLAKEMORE
Member No:      1072916507
 
 
Name:                  HEATHER BLAKEMORE
Member No:      1072916699
 
 
Fund:                    Australian Super
Address:              GPO Box 1901, Melbourne, VIC. 3001
ABN:                      65 714 394 898
USI:                        STA0100AU
Phone No:          1300 300 2743
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Thanks
 
           
Kind Regards
Jenny
 
Jennifer Gibbon
Chartered Accountant
Phone: (02) 9987 1958
Mobile: 0419 414 295
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
 

From: markheather@netspace.net.au <markheather@netspace.net.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 6:01 PM
To: 'JenniferGibbon' <jgibbon@bigpond.net.au>
Subject: BLAKEMORE SMSF - Docs for signing for 2023
 
Hi Jenny,
 
Please find attached:
 

1. Signed documents for the Auditor for FY2023
2. Macquarie Transactions in CSV & PDF

 
All invoices have been paid.
 
 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Mark Blakemore
Mob:  0423 561 792
 
 
 

From: JenniferGibbon <jgibbon@bigpond.net.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 4:07 PM
To: Mark and Heather <markheather@netspace.net.au>
Subject: Docs for signing for 2023
 
Hi
 
Please see attached the documents that need signing for the auditor for this year.
Please email them back when signed.
 
The accounts etc will be completed when I get the bank transactions from you after
the payments.
 
Thank you
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
 


